c\1Y Of

CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

www.manitowoc.org

MEMO

TO: Public Infrastructure Committee

FROM: Billy Hutterer, Operations Manager

DATE: June 1, 2025

RE: Schedule of Prices for DPI Restoration of Public Streets Revisions

Members of the Public Infrastructure Committee:

The Department of Public Infrastructure reviewed the fees for the ROWay permit pavement restoration
and made the following recommendations of fee increases.

I recommend the fee changes be approved and City Attorney draft a Fee Resolution for the Common
Council Meeting in June.

Thank you for your considering this request.

Concrete Pavement 0-200 $12-10 $14.20 per square foot
200.01 — 500 $7:90 $9.30 per square foot
500.01 —999.999 $4-65 $5.45 per square foot
Over 1,000 Time and Materials

Asphalt Pavement 0-200 $8-10 $8.90 per square foot
200.01 — 699.999 $4-30 $4.75 per square foot
Over 700 Time and Materials

Asphalt over Concrete Pavement 0-200 $12-106 $13.15 per square foot
200.01 — 500 $7.90 $8.60 per square foot
500.01 —999.999 $4-65 $5.10 per square foot
Over 1,000 Time and Materials

Curb and Gutter — 30” or less $32.40 $38.10 per lineal foot

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE = 900 QUAY STREET, MANITOWOC, WI 54220
ENGINEERING (920) 686-6910 = STREETS & SANITATION (920) 686-6550 = PARKS (920) 686-3580 = CEMETERY (920) 686-3570
FAX (920) 686-6906 = (920) 686-6525
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